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DESCRIBE THE PRESENT AND ORIGINAL (IF KNOWN) PHYSICAL APPEARANCE

•
DESCRIPTION: The Field Museum of Natural History overlooks Lake Michigan at the

bifurcation of South Lake Shore Dr. at 12th St. (Roosevelt Rd.).
The north entrance has a grand vista down Lake Shore Dr. towards the Loop and
Grant Park.

The building is 35>0 ft. wide (n-s) and 700 ft. long. It is constructed of load
bearing brick walls surfaced with Georgia white marble. Interior flooring is
of hollow tile supported by steel posts and beams. The building contains three
floors and a basement set on a 30' high landfill with concrete basement floor
laid over a shallow foundation set on 60' pine pillings driven in clusters.

The two monumentally scaled entrances ( n&s sides) with wide terraced steps
lead up to porches with massive Ionic columns. Carytid porches frame both
entrances beyond which the walls are articulated with a continuous Ionic
colonade two stories in height.

The building is planned according to formal principals with a hugh Central
nave running through the building from north to south. This room is 70'

x 280', 76' high, surrounded by a gallery and topped with a segmented flat
skylight ceiling. The main and second floor areas of the two wings are used
for exhibition space with the third floor devoted to office space. The basement
level houses lunchrooms, a 900 seat theater, small exhibition areas, storage
and mechanical facilities.

Most of the interior ornamentation, derived from Greek classicism as on the
exterior, is lavished on the great hall and two small exhibition rooms
located at either end of the building to the east and west.

HISTORY ; The idea of a natural history museum for Chicago began at the time
of the World's Columbian Exhibition as a result of the collections

brought together here for the fair. Originally installed in the old Fine
Arts building of the Exposition in Jackson Park, the Natural History Museum
grew and prospered and by 1902 its directors were looking for a permanent
home. Working drawings for a new building were completed in 1906 and a
contract to build was let in 1911. Because of a change in location from
Jackson Park to Grant Park, construction was delayed until 1915. Further
delays were caused by World War I with the museum finally openings its doors
to the public in 1921.

It was Marshall Field, a capitalist engaged in the mercantile business who
provided the major impetus toward erecting a permanent facility with a pledge
of $ li-million dollars in 190U. Following his death in 190$, Marshall's
lounger brother, Stanley, for whom the Great Hall is named, assumed charge
of nuseura planning.

(see continuation sheejt)
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HISTORY CON'T.

Architects for the building vere Daniel H. Burnham & Co. ; Graham, Burnham and Co.

;

and Graham, Anderson, Probst & White, The latter two being successors to the

original Burnham firm. The chief designers were Daniel H. Burnham and Edward
R. Oraham.

In designing the building in a Greek Classic style these men followed the wishes
of the major donor, Marshall Field, who suggested they follow the style which
prevailed at the Columbian Exposition. The model for details of the design was
the Erechtheum on the Acropolis at Athens, a building which utilized the
caryatid motif and picturesque use of cornice lines brought together at
different levels.

All interior and exterior sculpture was executed by Henry Hering.

Early in the l°60«s architect Harry Weese added a fountain and made some other
minor changes to Stanley Field Hall. This included modernization of an area
at gallery level behind the curved staircase on the south end of the hall.
There were no major changes in the design of the hall or the remainder of the
interior.
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STATEMENT OF SIGNIFICANCE

Of the monumental classic buildings erected in Chicago during the period when
historical accuracy and architectural scholarship were the aims of conventional
architecture, the Field Museum is no doubt the largest and Bay well be the
finest. Its immense interior hall remains one of the grandest interior spaces
in the city. The architect, Burnham & Co., and Graham, Anderson, Probst & White,
stood at the head of their profession as far as revived classicism was concerned.
Siting of this great colonnaded structure at the southern focus of Lake Shore
Dr. through Grant Park leaves little to be desired from the urbanistic point
of view. As one of the most presigious museums in the world whose name derives
from its chief benefactor, himself one of Chicago's most famous merchants, there
can be little question of the tremendous significance of the Field Museum for
Chicago, Illinois and the Nation.
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